Stephen Day

From: Stephen Day

Sent: Monday, 28 July 2025 12:01 pm
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: OIA request

Tena korua,

This is an easy request for us to answer:
Zero

None

Zero

Zero

N/A
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Hei kona mai,

Stephen

é)\ Herenga Stephen Da
C E a Nuku P Y
AOTEAROA Kaiwhakahaere Whakapa | Communications Manager
+64 278158552

From:
Sent: Monday, 28 July 2025 11:50 am
Cc:
Subject: OIA request

Kia ora - sending through an OIA request :) if this can please be sent through, thanks so much!

1. How many restructures have there been in the last year? (July 28, 2024-July 28, 2025)

2. How many times - and what for - have consultants been brought in or used, at any point in regards to
restructures (or proposed restructures), in the last year? Which firms have been used?

3. Overall, how much has been spent on consultants in relation to restructures in the last year? (Please
break this down if they were used for different restructures)

4. How many post-restructure reviews have been carried out? Please provide any post-restructure
reviews that have been completed in the last year.

5. How much money has been saved, or estimated to be saved through the restructures in the last year?

Kind regards,



